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' Kay Flynn
To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: Requests for cancellation

[ will open dockets for the listed company codes.

We also received a copy of Mr. Etchell's letter. I posted it in the closed docket (the one canceling his certificate)just for information
purposes.

Thanks.

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2000 9:48 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Linda Williams; Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: Requests for cancellation

Hi Kay. I was out Friday and yesterday, so I'm just now responding to the requests for cancellation. It is OK to open dockets to cancel
the following certificates. All four only owe for 2000 RAFs.

TX084 - Ameritech

TG719 - Sports Gift

TE694 - Quarter Phone
TG736 - JKL Communications

In addition, I had a letter on my desk from Efficy Group (TJ031) requesting cancellation. It is OK to open this docket also. Since the
original was given to me, I am putting this request in the interoffice mail to you. They only owe 2000 RAF.

I also had a copy of a letter from William Etchells, WCE Communications (TG314) dated 12/15/00. I checked and this company's
certificate was cancelled effective 05/15/00 in Docket No. 000602. I'm not sure why it was sent to me but I am just discarding since
they are already cancelled and have paid in full through 12/31/99. The letter starts out "Enclosed please find my RAF per your
request.” Maybe he paid 2000 with this letter (not yet posted in RAF System if that is the case).

Let me know if you have any other questions.
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